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CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION
L'AssOCIATION CANADIENNE DU DROIT DE L'ENVIRONNEMENT

November 14, 2001

Mr. Ken Smith
Engineering Specialist - TECHNOLOGY STANDARDS_ SECTION
Ministry of the Environment
6th Fl., 40 St Clair Ave. W.
Toronto, ON M4V 1M2-

Dear Ken:

Re: Revised timeframe for CCME Pollution Prevention Options for Incineration

As-noted in our telephone conversation, we have made significant progress on our research for
pollution prevention options for incineration. However, due to the number of information
material we have gathered in our research, we are unable to incorporate our findings into the
draft report to meet our initial deadline of November 15, 2001. For our call on November 

21St,

we have completed in draft the pollution prevention options for one waste stream and
commentary. As initially proposed for our call, we intend to provide a detailed overview of our
research and participate in a discussion to assess the usefulness of the information presented.

To ensure that CELA's prevention of pollution prevention is as complete as possible, we are
proposing the following revision to our timeframe:

DRAFT REPORT November 30, 2001
REVIEW PERIOD (SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENTS) end December 7, 2001
REVISE AND SUBMIT FINAL REPORT December 17, 2001

It is important to note that while CELA intends to fully consider all comments it expects to
receive on its draft report, this CELA, report is intended to provide the CCME CWS
Development Committee with a range of P2 options for incineration. Therefore, we caution that
this report does not intend to discuss issuesthat'may remain contentious among stakeholders,
except in areas where it provides a rationale for the P2 options presented.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly, -

Canadian Environmental Law Association

Paul Muldoon, xecutive Director

c.c. John Jackson, Lisa McShane, Lisa Trevisan, Sarah Miller

517 COLLEGE STREET - SUITE 401 - TORONTO - ON. - M6G 4A2
TEL: 416/960-2284 - FAx: 416/960-9392 - E-MAIL: cela aWweb.ca - www.cela.ca
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CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION
L'AssocIATION cANADIENNE DU DROIT DE L'ENVIRONNEMENT

November 15, 2001 -

To: Project Authority
Mr. Ken Smith
Engineering Specialist - TECHNOLOGY STANDARDS SECTION
Ministry of the Environment
6th~Fl., 40 St Clair Ave. W. r

Toronto, ON M4V 1M2

Re: CCME Contract No. 182-2002 (P2 Options for Incineration) = Invoice

As per our contract section: Deliverables and Schedules, we submit the following invoice:

The total amount of this invoice is $2,000 and covers the following:

1) Completion of Table of Contents - approved'
2) Timeframe for completion of report-(submitted a request to revise timeframe)
3) Rough draft of report (not for circulation and review) - submitted

Please contact us should you have any questions regarding this file.

Thank you.

Signature Date

Please make cheque payable to the "Canadian Environmental Law Association," Attn:
Sarah Miller. ;

517 COLLEGE STREET - SUITE 401 - TORONTO. ON. • M6G 4A2
TEL: 416/960-2284 - FAx: 416/960-9392 - E-MAIL: cela web.ca - www.cela.ca
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